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William Myers

From: Oliver Waring

Sent: 11 May 2020 16:56

To: William Myers

Subject: RE: Application  6/2020/0736/COND (Northaw House)

Hi Will,

Apologies for not getting back to you sooner.

I have taken a look at the information provided and it is considered sufficient to discharge the arboricultural aspect 
of the condition.

Let me know if you have any queries.

Kind regards,

Olly

Oliver Waring
Tree Officer
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
Tel: 01707 357000
Email: o.waring@welhat.gov.uk

Working better, together

www.welhat.gov.uk
@WelHatCouncil
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council

Follow the link for more information about Trees in Welwyn Hatfield.

Find an Arboricultural Association approved tree surgeon or consultant

From: William Myers 
Sent: 11 May 2020 11:42
To: Oliver Waring
Subject: FW: Application 6/2020/0736/COND (Northaw House)

Hi Olly,

Please can I ask that you take a look at the above application and let me know your thoughts? Please note that I 
have found that Appendices 1-8 are missing from the submitted documents so I have chased these with the 
applicant and I will hopeful have them shortly. 

Please be aware that the proposed determination date for this application is tomorrow 12th May.

Cheers

Will

William Myers BA (Hons) MA
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Principal Development Management Officer
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
Tel: 01707 357217
Email: w.myers@welhat.gov.uk

Working better, together

www.welhat.gov.uk
@WelHatCouncil
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council

From: William Myers 
Sent: 11 May 2020 10:43
To: Oliver Waring <o.waring@welhat.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Application 6/2020/0746/COND

Hi Olly,

Thank you for your comments on this application, please can I ask that you give me a call with regards to application 
6/2020/0736/COND?

My home mobile is 07888674356.

Cheers

Will

William Myers BA (Hons) MA
Principal Development Management Officer
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
Tel: 01707 357217
Email: w.myers@welhat.gov.uk

Working better, together

www.welhat.gov.uk
@WelHatCouncil
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council

From: Oliver Waring 
Sent: 07 May 2020 12:58
To: William Myers <w.myers@welhat.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Application 6/2020/0746/COND

Hi Will,

I have taken a look at the Arboricultural Method Statement and Tree Protection Plan with regard to the above 
planning condition. Interestingly there are two AMS reports in the documents form two different companies. I have 
assumed the most recent report, dated February 2020 by Pyramid consultancy, is the main report.

The information provided within the report is considered appropriate and sufficient to protect the trees throughout 
the development process. The information provide is considered sufficient to discharge the Arboricultural aspects of 
this condition.

If you have any queries let me know.

Kind regards,
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Olly

Oliver Waring
Tree Officer
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
Tel: 01707 357000
Email: o.waring@welhat.gov.uk

Working better, together

www.welhat.gov.uk
@WelHatCouncil
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council

Follow the link for more information about Trees in Welwyn Hatfield.

Find an Arboricultural Association approved tree surgeon or consultant

From: William Myers 
Sent: 07 May 2020 12:18
To: Oliver Waring <o.waring@welhat.gov.uk>
Subject: Application 6/2020/0746/COND

Hi Olly,

Please may I ask for your comments on the above mentioned application as the application is due to be 
determined on the 13th May?

Cheers

Will

William Myers BA (Hons) MA

Principal Development Management Officer

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council (www.welhat.gov.uk <http://www.welhat.gov.uk/> ) 
The Campus
Welwyn Garden City
Hertfordshire
AL8 6AE

Tel – 01707357217
Email – w.myers@welhat.gov.uk <mailto:w.myers@welhat.gov.uk> 


